Marlene Sandoval

Monterey, CA 1marlenecsandoval@gmail.com +1(831) 2242783

I've been in the hospitality industry for 12 plus years & absolutely enjoy it. Taking care of people with a warm home cooked meal has been a tradition in my Mexican culture. I strive to be a great addition to any team, always keeping a can do attitude, and providing a memorable experience for guest/family. This mindset was instilled in me since a little girl & I hope it shows in the way I show up everyday.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Business Owner

Hoodbachi October 2020 to Present

Owner of Thehoodbachi, a catering business located in Monterey county & Los Angeles.

Brand Ambassador/Promotional Model

Caddy angels-golfing brand - Los Angeles, CA 2018 to Present

YMCA After School Counselor

YMCA - Salinas, CA 2020 to 2020

Part-time. laid off due to Covid.

Waitress

The Fish Hopper Seafood and Steaks - Monterey, CA 2020 to 2020

Let go due to covid

Cocktail Waitress

Girl Collection - Las Vegas, NV 2019 to 2020

Waitress/Bartender

Outback Steakhouse - Salinas, CA 2015 to 2019

Cashier/Customer Service

BKM healthy foods - Salinas, CA 2014 to 2015

Recruited by a family friend who was the owner. Took notes of the entrepreneurial process when starting a business.

Cashier/Customer Service

Subway - Salinas, CA 2012 to 2015

First job, while in high school. I was introduced to the hospitality industry, where I fell in love with taking care of people. This was located in a mall, the environment was very fast paced.

Education

A.A. in Psychology/communication

Hartnell Community College

2015 to Present

Skills

- · Microsoft Office, word
- Serving Experience
- POS
- Hospitality
- Marketing
- Social media management (2 years)
- Catering
- · Event Planning
- Budgeting
- Events Management
- Merchandising
- Leadership
- Management
- · Digital Marketing
- Cash register
- · Basic math
- · Cash handling

Certifications and Licenses

food handler certificate

Business license

Food Handler Certification